
From: Eileen Willmott  
Sent: 04 June 2022 23:42 
To: Maya De Souz via DPNF committee, John Slater; Planning, Stephen Ainger 
Subject: Dartmouth Park comments on tree applications in lists 685-7. 4/6 
Dear Planners and Tree Officers,  
 
List 685 
2022/1379/T. 11 Bramshill Gardens 
This relates to a previous application from 37 Dartmouth Park Avenue and now 
has an amended address.  No objection. 
 
List 686 
2022/2063/T.  4 Dartmouth Park Avenue 
 No objection to the pruning of trees T1 - T4, most are reductions to previous 
points and are for maintenance. 
 
2022/2158/T.  36 Dartmouth Park Avenue  
No objection to the general maintenance work on these two magnificent 
mature trees. 
 
List 687 
2022/2212/T.  The Studio. 82 Dartmouth Park Hill 
This also relates to the previous application 2022/1810/T from 37 Dartmouth 
Park Avenue to work on the Sycamore tree.  No objection. 
 
Thank you, 
Eileen Willmott 
 


